## NORTH HILL PARISH COUNCIL

## MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10th JANUARY 2022

Present:

In Attendance:

Mary Budge

Mrs A Jones (Clerk)

Brian Ruby

Richard Randall

Steve Sandercock

Adrian Parsons

Stuart Maher

Ralph Hudson

**David Daniells** 

**Courtney Walters** 

The Parish Council meeting held in the Village Hall with the Chairman welcoming all present.

## 1. RECEIVING APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

1.1 Cllr M Stephens – apologies sent Covid

# 2. PUBLIC SESSION

2.1 None

## 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3.1 None

# 4. APPROVING MINUTES

4.1 Minutes from 13<sup>th</sup> December 2021 proposed and agreed 1st Cllr D Daniells 2nd Cllr S Maher. All Councillors in favour of the Chairman to sign.

#### REVIEW OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS

5.1 No applications received during this period.

## 6. REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE

- 6.1 <u>Kompan</u> Cllr Randall has gone through the Inspection papers very thoroughly and all issues raised are low risk. Cllr Randall will deal with the issues raised with Kompan and request clarification.
- 6.2 <u>Road Closure</u> SWW are carrying out works from Cockerels Rest to Mill Lane from 28/03 30/03.
- 6.3 <u>Free Tree Laying</u> Information given to Councillors but unfortunately date has passed before Meeting.
- 6.4 <u>Budget Cornwall Council</u> Cornwall Council Budget for 2022 2023 would like comments by 23<sup>rd</sup> January. Information is available on the Website and posters in notice boards.
- 6.5 <u>Elections 2021</u> Calculations have been received in relation to the Elections of 2021, and invoices are soon to be issued. North Hill requires to pay £255.00. Apologies have been sent for the delay in issuing invoices as complex Elections due to Covid.

| Sign & Date |          |
|-------------|----------|
|             | Chairman |

## 7. REVIEW OF CLERK'S REPORT

- 7.1 <u>Coads Green 30mph</u> Clerk has contact Oliver Jones and he is happy to support the request for reduction in speed limits from Lime Tree Way to the Allotments in Coads Green. However, this will be reviewed in the next Financial Year.
- 7.2 <u>Coads Green School Governor</u> Both Councillors Maher and Hudson are happy to be Governors to the School. Clerk to contact Mrs Bader if two Councillors are needed.
- 7.3 <u>Bathpool Cameras</u> Councillors Daniells and Budge have brought to the attention of the Parish Council the cameras on a resident's house in Bathpool. Several residents have complained to both Councillors regarding the lack of privacy and invading personal space. Councillors request the Clerk to contact the Police asking for information on the current laws.
- 7.4 Queens Jubilee Celebrations Councillor Budge has completed a head count on children in the parish whom are to receive a commemorative medal from the Parish Council. Mr Medland is happy to have the Beacon in his field. Councillor Budge would like to have a small action group for the celebrations those already come forward are Cllr Walters, Adele Jones, Parish Clerk, Cllr Randall, Mr Ollie Stephens, Mrs P Every, Mrs H Budge, Mrs Stephens Mrs T Gribble and Cllr Budge.
- 7.5 <u>Dog Bins</u> During the Christmas period the Clerk has completed the forms and sent to Mr T Milton of Biffa. However, still no confirmation.
- 7.6 <u>Defibrillator Bathpool</u> Mr Mike Freeman is on Holiday. Deferred to next meeting in February.
- 7.7 <u>St Torney's Church</u> Confirmation has been received Mr A Browning and he has passed our query onto the Churches Conversation Trust.
- 7.8 <u>Coads Green School Grant</u> FPTA of Coads Green School have contact the Parish Council requesting a grant for IT equipment and Musical Instruments. The Parish Council are happy to purchase 2 x iPad at a cost of £638.00 proposed 1<sup>st</sup> Cllr C Walters 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr S Maher with all Councillors in favour. Councillor Parsons still has Community Chest Grant money available and asks the FPTA to contact him for the remaining grant.

## 8. FINANCES

8.1 <u>Authorisation of Expenses</u> – Proposed 1<sup>st</sup> Cllr R Hudson 2<sup>nd</sup> Cllr S Maher with all Councillors in favour.

A Jones Postage £3.85

Cornwall Council Election Charges 2021 - £255.00

- 8.2 <u>Wages</u> Wages of £719.64 to cover room rent, internet and mobile costs were authorised.
- 8.3 Update of Current Account as of 28 December 2021 £5976.53
- 8.4 Update of Savings Account as of 11th December 2021 £1.01
- 8.5 Monthly Budget Sheet Provided for information. No comments were raised.
- 8.6 RAG Provided for information. No comments were raised.

## 9. NEXT MEETING

9.1 Next Meeting - Monday 14<sup>th</sup> February 2022 at 7.30pm, North Hill Village Hall.

| Sign & Date |          |
|-------------|----------|
|             | Chairman |